
From: "Linnea Mirsch" <MirschL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
To: "Kevin Gray" <GrayK@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Date: 10/2/2025 2:29:19 PM
Subject: RE: Economic development projects

Yes for the Oct workshop. I have some availability today, let me know and I can give you a call.

 

From: Kevin Gray 
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 7:56 AM
To: Linnea Mirsch 
Cc: Julie Marinucci ; Jim Gottschald ; Jim Foldesi 
Subject: Fw: Economic development projects

 

Pls see below re childcare reference. Maybe we can connect today (I believe childcare is an Oct 
workshop discussion?).

 

I will be connecting w/ the Comm AG re the other potential project today.
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From: Ashley Grimm <GrimmA@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 2:07 PM
To: Jim Foldesi <foldesij@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Kevin Gray <GrayK@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Subject: Economic development projects

 

Hi,

 

Kevin and I had a call a few days ago, but reception started to get spotty. I’d like to follow up on the 
timeline around the undisclosed economic development project that it sounds like the county has 
been in talks with in the Hermantown area. I’d also like to request data on which commissioners have 
signed a non disclosure agreement about this project. I know that file would need to be redacted, so I 



do not need a copy. I would just like to know the status of who has signed a non disclosure at the 
board level.

 

My hope is to bring forward the childcare proposal from providers in a timely way so it is not 
considered after all other economic development projects, so any guidance on that would be 
appreciated.

 

Ashley Grimm
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